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RELEASE IN PART B6 

From: 	 Russo, Robert V <RussoRV@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Friday, September 14, 2012 9:31 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Re: CONDOLENCE 

Will do. 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 08:55 PM 
To: Russo, Robert V 
Subject: Fw: CONDOLENCE 

Pls prepare response. 

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivann@state.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 06:44 PM 
To: H 
Subject: FW: CONDOLENCE 

From: Barnett Rubin [mailto:l 
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 10116:18 AM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Fwd: CONDOLENCE 

Jake, 

I received this note on Wednesday while traveling, soon after the news of the death of Chris Stevens broke. It is 
from Bob Bergdahl, father of Sgt. Bowe Bergdahl. Please convey it to the Secretary. 

Best, 

Barneu 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Klaus Dahl 
Subject: CONDOLENCE 
Date: September 12, 2012 4:24:55 PM GMT+02:00 
To: Barnett Rubin 	  
Reply-To: Klaus Dahl 

Dear Barney, 

Please convey our abiding condolences to everyone in Foreign Service. 
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Your service is most noble and almost invisible. 
Our Nation is stumbling through a very volatile world. 
The "Crusade" paradigm will never be forgotten in this part of the world and we force our 
Diplomats to carry a lot of baggage around while walking on eggshells. 

Be very careful my friend! 

I'm very sorry, 

bob 
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